Re: NEED A ANSWER Fwd: Re: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean view BW

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 24/10/2022 06:28

No charge from the hotel for late cancel

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A
Ormond Beach, FL 32176
Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045
ckerr@holidayvip.com

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,

"Cathy" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:23:22 AM
Subject: NEED A ANSWER  Fwd: Re: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean view BW

did we find out anything on this account, if we are going to get a
refunded

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean
view BW
Date: 10/10/2022 06:55
From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

The client did not travel per her email to us her mother pass away.
Please see what you can do.

Thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean view BW
Date: 22/09/2022 11:09

To: Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Castillo Del Sol OV #266590

----- Original Message -----
From: "Cathy Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr"

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2022 2:20:45 PM
Subject: Re: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean view BW

CDS/Best Western OV #266590

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,




"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 1:51:02 PM
Subject: new res--hh--misty roig--10/7/2022 standard ocean view BW

please book room at BW castillo del sol and tour

thanks



